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Re:  October 13, 2016 Tentative Decision regarding Commercial Surface Waste Management

Facility Permit NM1-61, To Be Issued to C.K. Disposal, LLC

Dear Mr Catanach:

We are writing to follow up on our November 22, 2016 letter to you, which requests on
behalf of Louisiana Energy Services, LLC (“LES”), a hearing in connection with C.K. Disposal,
LLC’s application for a permit to operate an oil and gas waste disposal facility. We want to
clarify our statement in footnote 1, found on page 2 of the letter, regarding the ownership status

of the land on which LES’ uranium enrichment plant is built.

Under LES’ deed/leaseback

arrangement with the County that was part of an industrial revenue bond transaction, LES holds
equitable and/or beneficial title to the parcel, but Lea County technically holds legal title to the

parcel.

Very truly yours,

RODEY, DICKASON, SLOAN /AKIN & ROBB, P.A.

By:/‘f‘“- w

~ Henry M. Bohnhoff \
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cc:  Bill Brancard (via e-mail - bill.brancard@state.nm.us)
David Sexton (via e-mail - Dave.Sexton@urenco.com)
Perry Robinson (via e-mail - Perry.Robinson@urenco.com)
Brandt Graham (via e-mail - Brandt.Graham@urenco.com)



